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From: Friedman, Adam H.

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 7:22 PM

To: Lance Miller <Lance Miller@sugarfina.com>; ‘Adam Meislik' <ameislik@forcelOpartners com>; Scott D. Kaufman
<scottk@hillaircapital.com>; Paul L. Kessler <pkessler @ bristolcompanies.net>

Cc: Alan J. Friedman <afriedman@shblip.com>

Subject: Re: Expense Payment Agreement

Lance/Adam M.

I am advised the company has reached definitive terms with another buyer. As we believe we can offer the
highest and best proposal, please send me the term sheet or agreement. We will quickly respond with a proposal
we believe will be far superior and the company can be sure it will maximize value for all stakeholders.

Thanks

———————— Original message --------

From: Lance Miller <Lance Miller@sugarfina,.com>

Date: 7/24/19 7:14 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Friedman, Adam H." <AFriedman@elshandaw.com>, 'Adam Meislik' <ameislik(@forcelOpartners.com>,
"Scott D. Kaufman" <scottk@@hillaircapital com>, "Paul L. Kessler" <pkessler@bristolcompanics.net>

Cc: "Alan J. Friedman" <afviedman(@shblip.com>

Subject: RE: Expense Payment Agreement

Hi Adam,
Signed copy attached. Please countersign and send back. We are looking forward to digging in together!

Best,

LANCE B, MILLER
e Gounsel
Sugarfina | A Luxury Candy Boutique

3] 856,784 2734 ext. 125
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Lance Miller@Sugarfina.com

Follow us: @sugarfina

“World's 50 Most Innovative Companies 2018" - Fast Company

From: Friedman, Adam H. <AFriedman@olshanlaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 8:22 AM

To: 'Adam Meislik' <ameislik@{orce 10pariners.com>; Scott D. Kaufman <scottk@hillaircapital.com>; Paul L. Kessler
<pkessler@bristolcompanies.net>

Cc: Lance Miller <Lance Miller@sugarfina.com>; Alan J. Friedman <afriedman@shbiln.com>

Subject: RE: Expense Payment Agreement

Adam, thanks for sending, Our comments are attached. Look forward to moving forward,
Best, Adam

Adam H. Friedman

OLSHAN

GLSHAN FROME WOLOSKY LLP
1325 Avenise of the Americas

(Entrance is on 54 Street betwaen Sixih and Sevenih Avenues)
Now York, NY 10818

Direct: 212.451.2216

Facsimile: 212.4581.2222

Email: AFriedman@olshaniaw.com

Welr: www,olshaniaw.com

From: Adam Meislik [mailto:ameislik@force 10partners.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 12:45 AM

To: Scott D. Kaufman <scottk@hillaircapital.com>; Paul L. Kessler <pkessler@bristolcompanies.net>; Friedman, Adam H.
<Afriedman@olshanlaw.com>

Cc: Lance E. Miller <lance.miller@sugarfina.com>; Alan J. Friedman <afriedman@shbilp.com>

Subject: Expense Payment Agreement

Please see attached.

This message 1s for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or
legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any
mistransmission. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all
copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must
not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this
message 1f you are not the intended recipient. Force 10 Partners and each of its
subsidiaries each reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its
networks.

ansmissions by the law firm of Olshan Frome Wolosky LLP may contain information that is corfidential or proprietary, or protected hy the attormey-client
or work product dociring. It you ate not the intended recipient, be awars that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents hereof is strictly
11 you have received this transiviission in error. please notity Olshan Frome Wolosky LLP af once at 212.451.2300.




